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FOUR RIVERS SANITATION AUTHORITY 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

INVITATION TO BID #22-213 
SCUM SEPARATOR 

 
September 7, 2022 

  
AD1-1 Notice 

This Addendum No. 1, dated September 7, 2022, to the Invitation to Bid:  Scum Separator, 
supersedes all contrary and conflicting information in the above-mentioned instructions, 
specifications, and contract documents which are hereby supplemented or revised in certain 
particulars as follows: 
 
AD1-2 General Information 

The Authority submits Addendum No. 1 to make clarifications and answer questions.   
 
AD1-3 Clarifications 
 

The cover sheet indicates the following required or not required: 

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting: N 
Performance Bond: Y 
Prevailing Wage: N 
Bid Bond: N 

 
Y next to an item means it is required, N next to an item means it is not required.  The 
wording is generally included in the bid document with the cover page used to indicate if 
it is required for the specific bid. 

 
AD1-4 Questions & Answers 
 
Question 1:  Is there a scheduled completion date, and what is the date? 

Answer 1:  Yes, March 31, 2023 
 
Question 2:  Paragraph 2.4 indicates a performance and payment bond is required.  This is not 

typical for a small direct procurement bid?  Would you consider removing this 
requirement?  

Answer 2:  No, we will not waive the performance and payment bond. It is required under the 
Public Construction Bond Act (30 ILCS 550) 

 
Question 3:  Cover states prevailing wage is not required; 2.9 B cites the prevailing wage 

Act?  Not sure manufactures fall under this requirement? 

Answer 3:  The Prevailing Wage Act does not apply in this instance. 
 
Question 4:  The general specifications indicate that a bid bond of 10% is required in paragraph 

2.3 Bid Security.  Please confirm if required or not required  

Answer 4:  A bid security is not required. 
   
 
Bidders shall initial the bottom of this Addendum No. 1 and include it with their sealed bid. 
 
 
________Bidder’s Initials 


